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CRoth

From: BSmith

Sent:  Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:38 PM
To: CRoth

Cc: JGonzalez

Subject: FW: Steve Theriot interview

Cindy,
Do you have contact information for Mr. Theriot to get this to him ASAP so he can consider a response?

Bert Smith

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
Office of the Parish President
Joseph Yenni Building

Suite 1002

1221 Elmwood Park Blvd.
Jefferson, LA 70123

(504) 736-6412
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& "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:35 PM
To: BSmith

Cc: JGonzalez; RCollins; CRoth
Subject: FW: Steve Theriot interview

Bert, | explained to Paul that he was not doing any interviews until after he was officially Parish President. He is
doing a story tomorrow and he would like to give him the opportunity to respond. See below. Please advise.,

From: prioux@timespicayune.com [mailto:prioux@timespicayune.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:13 PM

To: PBorne

Subject: Steve Theriot interview

Ms. Borne,

lam reqdesting an interview with Mr. Theriot regarding his sale in 2000 of two properties for about $300,000 to
the West Jefferson Service Corporation, a nonprofit corporation formed by the West Jefferson Medical Center. At
the time of the sale, Mr. Theriot served on the hospital's board of directors.

Paul Rioux
The Times-Picayune
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